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Winston-Salem City Council 

APPROVED 

February 7, 2022 

 

TO: Mayor Allen Joines and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Mayor Pro Tempore Denise D. Adams 

DATE: February 2, 2022 

SUBJECT: Reappointments to the Community Appearance Commission 

CC: Lee Garrity, City Manager 

 

I would like your consideration of the following citizens for reappointment to the 

Community Appearance Commission, terms expiring February 2025. 

John Coyne, a white male, resides at 214 N. Hawthorn Rd, Winston-Salem, NC, 27104. 

He is a Professor/Director of Scenic Design at University of North Carolina School of the 

Arts, and has a B.A. in Architecture and a Masters in Scenic Design.  Mr. Coyne will fill a 

categorical position.  

George Edwards, a white male, resides at 1424 Eldorada Road, Winston-Salem, NC, 

27103. He is a retired non-profit Chief Administrator, and has a B.A. in Arts-History, 

Master of Education-Counseling & Higher Ed Administration, and a Master of Heritage 

Preservation.  Mr. Edwards will fill a categorical position.  

Tasia S. Wilson, a black female, resides at 291 Kendall Dive, Winston-Salem, NC, 27107. 

She is a Special Grant Specialist for the Housing Authority of Winston-Salem and has a 

Bachelor of Social Work.   Ms. Wilson will fill a non-categorical position.  

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

 

____ ____________________________ 

Mayor Pro Tempore 

Council Member, North Ward 

 

  

 

 


